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Quality Assurance Memo 

 

To: GAM personnel  

From: QA Department  

cc: Engineering 

Issue: 11012023 - 01 

Re: Maintenance Logbook for Engineering Personnel 

Dear All, 

Kindly note that GAM/Q-079 Rev 01 has been amended. The form can be view and 
downloaded from GAMS Portal. Refer on page 2 & 3 of memo for graphic view. 

 
Listed below are the difference between GAM/Q-014 and GAM/Q-079. 
 

FORM NO GAM/Q-014 GAM/Q-079 

TITLE Maintenance Experience (On-The-Job-
Training) Task Logbook Work Experience Logbook 

REMARK 
Endorsement of first aircraft type-rating 
within category/subcategory requires 
satisfactory completion of OJT. 

6/24 months experience for initial 
renewal, extension application of 
company approval/authorisation.  

DURATION 
Involved in at least 6-months of OJT 
experiences on the aircraft type 
endorse. 

Involved in at least 6 months of actual 
relevant aircraft or component 
maintenance experience in any 
consecutive 2 years period. 

REFERENCE 

1. CAD 1801 Aircraft Maintenance 
Licence CAAM Part 66 Para 3.3.10 

2. MOE Issue 3 Revision 1 Part 3-16 
(Training Procedure for OJT) 

1. CAD 8601 Maintenance Organisation 
Approval Part 145 Para 5.3 (d) 

2. MOE Issue 3 Revision 1 Part 3.4 
(Certifying Staff Qualification & Training 
Procedure 

p/s; Details explanation can be referred to the reference row.  
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1. Log in into GAMS Portal by entering your user ID and password. 
2. Click on the Publication, Forms, QA 
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QA Forms can be downloaded from this tab. 

 

p/s: Publication tab must be accessible to all GAM Personnel (Staff & Protegee). If not, please contact IT department 
or any IT staff available.  
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